January 17, 1939

Dear Haldans,

I have read Bradford Hill's two letteras, which I think
are very helpful, and Jﬂjﬂfﬁ atrongly suggeet that the Wedical
Research COounoll snquiry hae not, in fact, covered the complete
population of the L.C.C. schools, apparently due to omiassion
of many schools each year, these omlselons having tended to
inoreaes.

I gan hava littls doubt that the medleal inspections are,
in faot, conaclenoiously done, and cover essantially the whole
school population. I would, thersfores, suggeat that Thompseon
should dlsouees the gquestlon personally with the chlef Medlcal
Officer of the L.0.0., and ses whether more thorough oo-
operation ocould be made possible. I think hs might make it
olear (a) that a partial engulry purporting to cover the
whole area would be, not only waste of time, but positively
misleading in the results cbtalned; (b) that & partial
enquiry covering & known ohild population, both in respsoct of
ordinary ochildren mnd of thoee from the same ares recelving
gpecial treatment, would be of materlal assistances, but that
many of the defecta on which it 1e desirable to obtain data

are puffiolently rare to require an ares almost ae big as



that oovered by the Oounty Oouncll.

I think 1t should be posaible in & personal interview to
ageertaln whether the Oounty Councll is, or is not, willing to
pooparate, with these facts in viaw.

fours slnoeraly,



